


To: "Tremblay, Jean-Francois (AADNC/AANDC)" <jean-
francois.tremblay@canada.ca>, "Perron, Sony
(AADNC/AANDC)" <sony.perron@canada.ca>, "Conn, Keith
(SAC/ISC)" <keith.conn(@canada.ca>, "Wong, Tom (SAC/ISC)"
<tom.wong(@canada.ca>

Subject: Eabametoong supplies

Here you go.

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada's largest network.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Abdi, Adan (SAC/ISC)" <adan.abdi@canada.ca>

Date: 2020-04-06 7:34 a.m. (GMT-05:00)

To: "Best, Garry (SAC/ISC)" <garry.best@canada.ca>, "Gideon,
Valerie (SAC/ISC)" <valerie.gideon@canada.ca>

Cc: "Glenn, Shari (SAC/ISC)" <shari.glenn@canada.ca>, "Maher,
Maurica (SAC/ISC)" <maurica.maher@canada.ca>, "Conn, Keith
(SAC/ISC)" <keith.conn(@canada.ca>, "Wong, Tom (SAC/ISC)"
<tom.wong(@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Dr Chase in Globe and Mail

The NIC will confirm details today, but here is the information that we
have as of yesterday:

Oxygen: 5 large tanks and 8 small tanks
Oxygen concentrators = 2 high flow

The community has a digital x-ray and it is operational.

NP Swabs 34 (we have 6000 swabs pre-positioned in Sioux
Lookout and we will send to the community some additional swabs
ASAP).

PPEs: Eabamatoong received its national PPE last week as
follows:

Surgical 18 boxes = 900 masks
Gowns 150 + 120 =270
Gloves = 67 boxes

Face shield =171

NO95 = 32 boxes

Nursing Staffing: staffing is at full complement of 5 nurses. We
will monitor the workload and request additional staffing as
required.






